
 

 

Sydney Olympic Park Authority 
Level 8, 5 Olympic Boulevard 
Sydney Olympic Park NSW 2127 
 
 

13 September 2024 
 
To whom it may concern. 
 
 
We confirm that GWS GIANTS are seeking to obtain approval for the installation and operation of a new 
field lighting system on Tom Wills Oval.  As part of this proposal, we have reviewed our operational 
requirements and are proposing that the Lighting may operate up to 10pm (Monday to Sunday), with 
lighting intensity varying depending on the event/operational requirement. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
 
Stephen Doyle 
Executive General Manager, Finance & Operations 
GWS GIANTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


